Arkansas State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors Minutes – January 30, 2019

A meeting of The Board was convened via telephone at 9:00 a.m. in the Board Room at 623 Woodlane Dr., Little Rock, Arkansas, by Vice-President Rod Williams. Other Members present were Ivan Hoffman, Jim Engstrom, Scott Bennett, David Beasley, Kyle Salyer, Tom Scott and Donald Perry (Moore absent). Others attending included; Executive Director Heather Richardson, Asst. Executive Director Linda Stone, our Governor's Office Agency Liaison and Special Asst. Gail Ragland, and Agency Counsel from the Attorney General's Office, Sara Farris.

Roll call was taken and the Members acknowledged there was a quorum present.

The Consent Agenda was reviewed with motion made (Beasley moved, Bennett seconded) and carried to ratify the following:

- a. Attached lists of conditionally licensed P.E.'s, Temporary Permits (with Engineer Model Law Qualifications), E.I.'s, S.I.'s and C.O.A.'s.;
- b. Executive Director Recommendations to;
 - Approve licensure for,

기		
	Hussain Ali Alfaraj	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Justin Angel	PE
	Travis Stephen Black	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Ethan Brant Clark	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Joshua M. Collins	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Michael Christopher Elli	s PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Jordan Paul Falls	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Kenneth Joseph Hiegel	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Ali Honarmand	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Joseph Jabo	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Joshua David Jones	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Sohban Shahid Khan	PE
	Marla S. Larey	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	David Rockwell Long	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Jacob E. Loving	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	John P. Mazurkiewicz	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Gregory Seth Pinkston	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Korey Albert Pough	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Jacob C. Rennick	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Gavin R. Smith	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	William Kelly Stacy	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	Joel William Stewart	PE, subject to passing the PE exam
	David S. Witherow	PE, subject to passing the PE exam

The following Administrative matter was discussed and/or acted upon: Governor's Transformation Plan

Board acted upon the following applicants:

- Taylor Allen Lindley PE Deny admittance to the PE exam, motion made (Engstrom moved, Beasley seconded) and carried based upon needing additional experience.
- Andrew Neal Smith PE Deny admittance to the PE exam, motion made (Engstrom moved, Williams seconded) and carried based upon needing additional experience.
- Katie J. Sorge Approve licensure, subject to passing the PE exam, motion made (Engstrom moved, Beasley seconded) and carried.
- Qingyu Fan PE Approve comity licensure, motion made (Engstrom moved, Beasley seconded) and carried.

Minutes January 30, 2019 continued

Applicants continued:

 Dale McKay Heft PE – Reapplication after three times fail PE exam - deny re-admittance, motion made (Engstrom moved, Beasley seconded) and carried based upon needing 6 months experience.
Akhil Jain PE – Approve comity licensure, motion made (Beasley moved, Salyer seconded) and carried.
Kevin B. Wilson PE – Defer admittance to the PE exam, motion made (Salyer moved, Hoffman seconded) and carried based upon needing an additional reference with knowledge of his engineering experience.

.

The following Board Topics were discussed:

Ms. Richardson updated the Members on the following:

• HB1255 regarding licensure

Upcoming 2019 Board Meeting March 12 at 10:00 am.

Business being thus concluded the meeting adjourned at 10;00 am.

Rod Williams, Vice-President

Heather Richardson, Executive Director

12/2019

Date

3/12/2019

2.b.i - PE's, Temporary Permits (with Model Law Qualifications), reapply due to 3 times fail exam, & reinstatements						
PE #	Last	Middle Name	First	Туре	Comity State	Temp #
14024	Beardslee	Chad	Samuel	PE - O	Reinstatement	
18657	Cooney	Thomas	R.	PE - C		
18658	Cox	Lori	Lynn	PE - C		
18659	Gusa	Von	Braun	PE - C		
18660	Marvig	Lashel	Renee	PE - C		
18661	Rice	Brian	D.	PE - C		
18662	VonAhsen	Jody	Lynn	PE - C		
18663	Betchan	Alan	Α.	PE - C		
18664	Comber	Matthew	V.	PE - C		
18665	Taylor	Andrew	Raymond	PE - C		
18666	Francis	Terry	S.	PE - C		
18667	Vinson	James	L.	PE - C		
18668	Oberle	Daniel	W.	PE - C		
18669	St. Romain	Jason	В.	PE - C		

2.b.ii - SI's & EI's

Intern #	Last	Middle Name	First	Туре
8951	Schmitt	Kyle	Nicholas	EI
8952	Belcher	McKenna	L.	EI
8953	Pinedo	Aaron		EI
8955	Horn	Colton	Todd	EI
8956	Richardson	Jerry	Camp	EI
8957	Stanosheck	Jacob	Α.	EI
8958	Peters	George	E.	EI
8959	Davis	Jacob	Paul	EI

2.b.iii - COA's (Certificates of Authority)

COA #	Company Name	Address	City	State	Zip	Туре	AR PE/PS in CHG
3524	Michaud, Cooley, Erickson and Associates	333 S. 7th St., Ste. 1200	Minneapolis	MN	55402-2422	Engineering	Jason Petermann PE #17829
3525	Allnorth Americas LLC	PO Box 968	Prince George, B	Canada	V2K 5R5	Engineering	Ernest Bennett PE #18489
3526	Booth & Associates, LLC	5811 Glenwood Avenue, Suite	Raleigh	NC	27612-6260	Engineering	William Jordan PE #17641
3527	Dutchland, Inc.	160 Route 41	Gap	PA	17527-9410	Engineering	Simon Elmore PE #17921
3528	STS Consulting Services, LLC	434 E. Loop 281, Suite 105	Longview	ТΧ	75605-7933	Engineering	Jeffrey Whelan PE #12441
3529	Storage Rack Engineering, Inc.	23142 Arroyo Vista	Rancho Santa Ma	CA	92688-2608	Engineering	Ali Abolhassani PE #18671
3530	Bradley Bradshaw, Inc.	4 Bridgeport Ct	Little Rock	AR	72227-2110	Engineering	Bradley Bradshaw PE #13192
3531	MLD Engineering Solutions, Inc.	2121 W. Airport Freeway Suite	Irving	ТΧ	75062-6000	Engineering	Martin De La Rosa PE #8266
3532	Ziad Salameh LLC dba	10501 West Research Drive	Milwaukee	WI	53226-3449	Engineering	Craig Marifke PE #15436
3533	TRS Group, Inc	5114 Maple Drive	Sylvania	ОН	43560-2810	Engineering	Daniel Oberle PE #18668
3534	FCG Associates, LLC	9716-B Rea Road #190	Charlotte	NC	28277-6663	Engineering	Christopher Jones PE #17686
3535	North Delta Engineering	186 CR 429	Jonesboro	AR	72404-8624	Engineering	Jordan Lane PE #12969
3536	Stone & Webster, Inc.	3735 Glen Lake Drive	Charlotte	NC	28208-6846	Engineering	Weston Trimble PE #18686
3537	Hays Cheatwood Consulting, Inc.	Post Office Box 250	Pinson	AL	35126-0250	Engineering	Thomas Hays PE #17665
3538	Surna, Inc	1780 55th Street	Boulder	CO	80301-2750	Engineering	Kenneth Loshelder PE #18569

Wednesday, January 30, 2019

Arkansas State Board of Licensure For Professional Engineers And Professional Surveyors 623 Woodlane Drive, Little Rock, Arkansas Agenda for January 30, 2019 Special Board meeting

1. 9:00 a.m.

Call to order

President Moore

2. Consent Agenda

- a. Conditionally licensed registrants
 - i. PE Comity and Temporary Permits (with Model Law Engineer qualifications)
 - ii. El's & Sl's
 - iii. COA's
- b. Executive Director recommendations
- 3. Administrative Items
 - a. Transformation Plan update
- 4. Applicants/discuss applications lists
 - a. Applications recommended for discussion by the Executive Director and items removed from sections 2.a. and 2.b. of the consent agenda.
- 5. Complaint Committee Report (no scheduled items)
- 6. Board Topics
 - a. 92nd General Assembly-Legislative Issues
 - b. Next scheduled Board Meeting March 12, 2019 at 10:00 am

This special Board Meeting will be held at the Board offices and telephonically